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Dear ChairHaigh:

We are aware of the difflerence of opinion over whether the Mehopolitan Council
is responsible forpayrnent of supplemental contributions required^bythe 2010
legislation transfening the Minneapolis Employees Retirement f'uná (MERF) to
the-Public Employees Retirement Association ofMinnesota (PERA). ih, *"rg.,
legislation, as you may be aware, was necessitated by the faci ttrat ttle MEPJ¡'
funding system was structurally deficient and proje"i.¿ to default in its obligations
to retirees sometime between 2016 and2022. The merger legislation required
MERF employers to make supplemental conhibutions to PERA to address a
portion of the funding shortfall. The supplemental contributions required by the
2010legislation were a new statutory requirement, independent of ãnd in addition
to any funding obligations under the then-existing MERF statutory merger scheme.
It was our intent that all MERF employers, including the Metropotit* õouncil,
would be obligated to pay these supplemental contributions accôrding to their
proportion of MERF-parricþating employees.

'We are aware of the à}}2agreement between the City of Minneapolis and the
Metropolitan Council that resulted in the consolidation of the Metopolitan Council
account into the City's account at MERF. We understand that this agreement was
entered into as a courtesy to the Met Council and MERF to ease administrative
bookkeeping burdens and nothing more.
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March 1,2013

Senator Dibble
Senator Hayden
Representative Hourstein
Representative Kahn

RE: MERI Matter with the Ciryof Minneapolis

Dear Honorable Senators and Representatives,

The Mehopolitan 
Çormcil verymuch appreciates notioe of your intentto propose an

amendment clæifying responsibility for supplemental connibutions to the Minnearolis
Employees Retirement Fund (I!ßRF) addressed in your February 13h letter to SuJan Haigh,
Chair of the Metopolitan Council. We respectfirlly request an opportunity to respond and
ask that you consider additional information púor to introducingã*iry*ã hnguage.

We believe the2}}2lnteragency Agreement made and entered into by the Counoil, the City
of Minneapolis, and MEP.F has been mischaracterized as a sirnple cowtesy to ease
administrative br¡rden. We have attached a copy of the agreemãnt *hich .tr*ty outlines
each pafy's intent aud firlly fi¡nds the MERF obligation for the former employees in
question. There are considerable facts and issues to be considered regarding tiis agreement.

r The retirement be¡efits in qræstion origínated with the Mirureapolis Sanitary Distict.
Pr¡rsuant to law, former employees of the Disüict could, at their option, choose to
continue to be members of MERF and retain their pension rights under that
retirementplan.

' Thê Counoil fully-frrnded the MERF obligation attributed to the former Minneapolis
Sanitary Distict employees in accordance withan independent actuarial valuation
that took into accouttt up-to-date assumptions for expeõted mortality and present
value discount rates.

The Cormoil paid MERF, for the benefit of the City's MERF accoun! a considerable
up-ûont sum of $1.3 million in cash and $471 thousand in assets to ftlty-frrnd the
MERF obligation for formcr sanitary Disfüct employees in rett¡rn for the city,s
4greenentto assume anyfirture responsibility and indernnifythe Counoil against
future claims, and MERF's agreement to dissorve the counóilos account.
The MERF ftnd is ad¡ninistered as a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit
plan. Plan assets are reportedly attributed to the plan as a whoie and obligations are
actuæially determined based upon a complex set of criteria and assumptiõns for each
employer. AppropriaæIy, the councíl has not received any financial analysis of
assets or obligations in the over ten years since the Interagency Agreement was
executed.
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